Brittni Fain

From: Brittni Fain

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 11:37 AM
To: sam carter

Cc: info@logoorb.com; austin sarkozy
Subject: Refund Status

Importance: High

Sam,

| need to be put in touch with the finance department. Your team said they processed my refund on August 8™ and it
would take 18 to 19 days for the $1291.00 to be processed and hit my bank account. After that, | followed up with you,
and you told me refunds take 14-17 business days. | don’t think | need to tell you or anyone that | need my refund
processed immediately, as it's now been 2 months and one day, 62 days, and 43 business days.

WHERE IS MY REFUND IT’S BEEN 43 BUSINESS DAYS since | last spoke to the finance department. You have been
extremely unprofessional, ignoring me and all my methods of communication since Friday, September 8™ via text which
was two months ago, when you told me you would personally refund me with your own funds, which never happened
nor did | ever hear from you. | haven’t heard from the finance department who | have called and texted.

I have messaged you multiple times every week since September 8", and you have not responded to me once since
then, when we have ongoing work, and you need to send out the stationary I paid for, and we need to finish my
website.

| have contacted multiple times Logo Orb chat on the website to contact you, and you have not responded. This is
serious, this is business Sam, | need my refund, | need my stationary sent to me, and | need to know when you are
available to work on finalizing my website as soon as possible this is completely unacceptable and unprofessional. | have
contacted the BBB, and your company has ignored them as well to try to resolve getting my refund of $1291.00
originally requested 24 hours after engaging for services, and canceling them JULY 9%, 2023, its October 10%, why are
you the finance department and your entire company ignoring me completely?

My best to vou,

Brittvl Fain, EA

Tox & Wealth Strategist | Eauitable Partner

> Golden

A Rule
Advisory

Cell: 202.621.93243



Email: Bfamdaoldenruleadvisory.com
website: https://wwww.goldenruleadvisory.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to Golden Rule Advisory that
may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the person to whom this email was sent, as indicated
above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the information in this transmission
is strictly prohibited.

Any accounting, business, or tax advice in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not meant to be a thorough, in-depth
analysis of specific issues, a substitute for a formal opinion, or is it enough to avoid tax-related penalties. We would be pleased to perform the
necessary research and provide a detailed written analysis. Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter defining the
scope and limits of the desired consultation services.



